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Rivera, Maribel

From: Espinoza, Gonzalo [Gonzalo.Espinocza@iberiabank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:07 AM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add an EIN to Quality Mobile Auto Repair Inc
Attachments: EIN Letter for Quality Mobile. pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please add EIN number 27-5070767 to document # P11000018316 (QUALITY MOBILE AUTO REPAIR INC). Attached is
a copy of the IRS letter assigning the number to the corporation.

Thank you very much.

Internet Email Confidentiality

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the
bank shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

Thank You.
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